
Oregon Environmental Remote 
Sensing Applications 

Laboratory (ERSAL) U
State . 
ntvers1ty Corval lis, Oregon 97331-6703 (503) 754-3056 

Mr. Jim Akenson 
Manager 
Taylor Ranch Field Station 
Air Star Route 
Cascade, ID 83611 

Dear Jim: 

3 March 1986 

Thank you for your letter of February 17, 1986. 

The delineating of spectral classes from MSS tapes cannot be 
accomplished with the COMARC system, but we may be able to establish 
spectral class files at ERSAL and transfer them to your COMARC system 
for display and manipulation. I did this with the State of Oregon 
and their Data General MOSS GIS system. I am enclosing some 
literature on this project. 

The ERSAL budget could be altered to minimize expenses. 
I think we could get it to approximately $9,500 if we had you 
purchase the Landsat tape and the infrared photographs. 

Please feel free to contact me if I can provide you with 
additional information. 

WJR/vd 
Encs. 

Sincerely, 

£~~ 
Bill Ripple 
Research Associate 


